sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

Subject: FW: Invitation of 2019 SIAS International Exchange Student Program
Attachments: 1 [Application Form] International Student Program of Sias University.doc;

2019-2020 [Infomation Sheets] International Student Program of Sias
University.pdf; 3 Foreigner Physical Examination Form & Blood Examination 4ME A
RSt ER pdf
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From: Amy Yu <siasyucuiyue @foxmail.com> &mﬁ%ﬂefqu)ﬁﬁ?i
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:52 AM | 104
To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan <sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th> | SUT

Subject: Invitation of 2019 SIAS International Exchange Student Program ‘gmﬁ o

Dear Mr. Eric,
Greetings from Sias University (SIAS), Henan, China.
Glad to contact you again and hope this mail finds you in good health.

Naresuan University is just like the old friend to SIAS and we value our friendship and
cooperation. Hope we have better copperation in 2019. We are excited again to connect with our
partner agents through International Student Programs and by that are offering 2019 September

Semester Program at International Student Department, School of Literature of SIAS.

Your students are invited to attend SIAS International Student Program learning Chinese language
and culture along with many other available courses.

Duration of SIAS Fall Semester: September 2019——January 2020

The nomination deadline will be April 20th, 2019,

Here I attached the detailed information of our program in 2019 Fall. And course list is updating
now. We will send to you after we get the confirmation from SIAS Teaching Department.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Amy Yu

Admission Office

Department for International Student

School of Literature

SIAS University

Address: 168 Renmin Rd., Xinzheng City, Henan Province, China 451150

Phone: 86-371-62603006
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sarunyavud kangwanwongghaisan

From: Amy Yu <siasyucuiyue@foxmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:15 AM

To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

Subject: Re: RE: Invitation of 2019 SIAS International Exchange Student Program

Dear Mr. Eric,
Thank you for your reply.

Last semester, we had a meeting with our Chairman and other leaders about the Exchange
Stduent Program. Because there are more students coming to SIAS, the number of the
student dorms cannot totally meets the needs. SIAS changed the scholarship for international
students which has not waive the room fee for them. Hope your understanding.

After the discussion and confirmation, we will waive the tuition fee(6800RMB/Semester),
application fee(300RMB) and registration fee(300RMB) for your students. And we can
increase the scholarship number to eight(8) students for you.

Now we are in the process of updating the MOA. We will send the draft one to you for the
confirmation.

Thanks again for your long time cooperation.
Best regards,

Amy Yu

Admission Office

Department for International Student

School of Literature

SIAS University

Address: 168 Renmin Rd., Xinzheng City, Henan Province, China 451150
Phone : 86-371-62603006

Original
From: "#E NU-Eric ST "<sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th>;
Date: Fri, Mar 29, 2019 10:57 AM
To: "Amy Yu"<siasyucuiyue@foxmail.com>;
Ce; "Chakrit Fuangprang"<Chakritf@nu.ac.ih>;
Subject: RE: Invitation of 2019 SIAS International Exchange Student Program

Dear  Ms. Amy Yu,

Thank you very much for your cooperation. Besides, for this fall semester, SIAS still waive for the
application fee, tuition fee, and room fee as issue in the MOA between NU and Sias (as the attached file)
with the number of 5 exchange students. Please kindly confirm.

Best regards,
Eric



Mr. Sarunyavud Kangwanwongphaisan (Eric)

An International Relations Officer
Office of Global Engagement

Division of International Affairs and Languaée Development (DIALD)
Naresuan University

Phitsanulok 65000

Thailand

Email: sarunyavudk{@nu.ac.th

From: Amy Yu <siasyucuiyue@foxmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:52 AM -

To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan <sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th>

Subject: Invitation of 2019 SIAS International Exchange Student Program

Dear Mr, Eric,
Greetings from Sias University (SIAS), Henan, China.

Glad to contact you again and hope this mail finds you in good health.

Naresuan University is just like the old friend to SIAS and we value our friendship and cooperation. Hope
we have better copperation in 2019. We are excited again to connect with our partner agents through
International Student Programs and by that are offering 2019 September Semester Program at International
Student Department, School of Literature of SIAS.

Your students are invited to attend SIAS International Student Program learning Chinese language and
culture along with many other available courses.

Duration of SIAS Fall Semester : September 2019 January 2020

The nomination deadline will be April 20th, 2019.




Here I attached the detailed information of our program in 2019 Fall. And course list is updating now. We
will send to you after we get the confirmation from SIAS Teaching Department.

Look forward to hearing from you,

Best regards,

Amy Yu

Admission Office

Department for International Student

School of Literature

SIAS University

Address: 168 Renmin Rd., Xinzheng City, Henan Province, China 451150

Phone : 86-371-62603006
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Application Form of Sias University For International Students Admission

HER: IEEARNESEERHAMMEAE admission@sclcmail.com

Attention: Please type all information on a computer, and email to admission@sclcmail.com

1. A AfEE PERSONAL INFORMATION

IPRBFBRE biali Iz 1451 B A
PASSPORT LAST NAME PASSPORT GIVEN NAME GENDER PHOTO
o B o
MALE FEMALE
PRESHS tHAEHHR AR
PASSPORT NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH
YYYY MM DD
5% EHE BHE SRSEARIS
NATIONALITY PREVIOUSLY USED NAME NATIVE LANGUAGE MARITAL STATUS
a SKig o8
SINGLE MARRIED
FRul THERa BB R A
OCCUPATION NAME AND CONTACT INFORMATION OF EMPLOYER/SCHOOL
HiERI IS Ik =1k BRI Ezx
STREET AND NUMBER CITY STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
piich3 thi i
MAILING
ADDRESS BRREA BXFEA EBFHR{HtiE
CONTACT PERSON CONTACT PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS
e BREA S5FAXRR K& B Rt
CONTACT PERSON RELATIONSHIP CONTACT PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS
EMERGENCY
CONTACT

2. HERH (EEHETHERERNER) :
ACADEMIC INFORMATION (Starting from high school you have attended or are now attending.)

FAREIR FirfEith FriaRdia) | Z5ERAdiE FREREE TR HR
SCHOOL NAME LOCATION FROM TO NAME OF DEGREE/CERTIFICATE

RMELEE, WUBERMN. M4 admission@sclemail.com  #11%: 86-371-62608969
For more information, you are welcome to contact us via email: admission@sclcmail.com or phone: 86-371-62608969.
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Application Form of Sias University For International Students Admission

3. iRiFEREZESZHE STUDY PLAN AT SIAS UNIVERSITY

3.1 FFHASAHA SEMESTER TO START: o 2019 &2 SPRING o 2019 EZE SUMMER 0 2019 #XZF FALL

3.2 Z3JHARR STUDY DURATION: o 1 Zfl SEMESTER o 1 £ YEAR o 4 fF YEARS

3.3 FJIME STUDY PROGRAM:

o HWIESEARE DEGREE PROGRAM IN ENGLISH (BACHELOR OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT)
o SGIEARIAE DEGREE PROGRAM IN CHINESE MEDIUM

o SXBRIHE)ITE CHINESE LANGUAGE AND CULTURE TRAINING

o AiEETE EXCHANGE STUDENT PROGRAM

0 i@HEEEIAE TOUR STUDY PROGRAM

o ESENE SUMMER CAMP

3.4 ¥3% | STUDY MAJOR: BIESHZ &L PLEASE INDICATE THE MAJOR YOU CHOOSE:

3.5 B=s0EEE LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

3T o ¥ GOOD o —## FAIR HSK 7XF HSK 9%
CHINESE 0 438 POOR o &4 NONE HSK LEVEL HSK MARKS
g o ¥ GOOD o —f& FAIR RESH HERDEL
ENGLISH 0 %88 POOR o F£ NONE TOEFL MARKS IELTS MARKS

4. %&skEIRE FINANCIAL RESOURCE

BRI A S #F PLEASE INDICATE THAT YOU WILL BE SUPPORTED BY:

o 149 ORGANIZATION o ZEE FAMILY o 32%% SCHOLARSHIP n B45 SELF-SUPPORT

LFHRRAMS BRER7I3,
FINANCIAL GUARANTEE NAME CONTACT PHONE
SEVES S B FR{thAE
RELATIONSHIP EMAIL ADDRESS

5. ESSCRRIAR STATEMENT OF TRUTH

i AREZREREMHOERTEAR, ELTR, MRREPREEOEREIRNATE, BETHESHRIRMNENRRIH.

| certify that the information | have provided on this application form are complete, accurate, and true to the best of my
knowledge. | understand that furnishing false of incomplete information on any part of this admission application may
result in cancellation of admission or suspension from the university.

i A %4 SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: HHA (B/B/%) DATE (DD/MM/YYYY):

FMFELEL, WIBARN. W4 admission@sclcmail.com i 86-371-62608969
For more information, you are welcome to contact us via email: admission@sclcmail.com or phone: 86-371-62608969.
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FOREIGNER PHYSICAL EXAMINATION FORM

i R | O 5 Male Hy4: 1130 h
Name Sex | O # Female Birthday (=5 ke 25 BAAY Fl) £2)
AL AL
Present mailing address Photo
! (Stamped Official
5 £l h X Hy Az (€ Stiiig)
Nationality Birth Blood type
(or Area) place
WERBBA PSR (BHRTHEEE & i “B”)
Have you ever had any of the following diseases?
(Each item must be answered “Yes” or “No”)
¥ 5% Typhusfever [No OYes i ] Bacillary dysentery COONo OYes
/NJLBESEIE  Poliomyelitis  CONo [Yes i CHT#%  Brucellosis [ONo [Yes
H Mg Diphtheria [ONo OYes SWTEMENTHE  Viral hepatitis ONo Yes
PB4 # Scarletfever [ONo [VYes FHGIUIBERR  Puerperal streptococcus infection
|l I3 #Me  Relapsing fever (ONo [Yes Bom W ONo OYes
YA sE Typhoid and paratyphoid fever COONo Yes
WATHENN A )4 Epidemic cerebrospinal meningitis [INo [Yes
RE A PG RATFML MNP (BIRIE S “5” o “RB”)

Do you have any of the following diseases or disorders endangering the public order and security?
(Each item must be answered *“Yes” or “No”)

ﬁ%% TOXICOMANAr * rresrreereermenisiiiteritssiiststiiessisstnsninn ONo [Yes
AHPREAL Mental confusionsssserrersessrssmnsmssinennnin, (ONo [Yes
FaPE  Psychosis: BRATH!  Manic paychosiss«sessssrsesesemn i ONo OYes
LAY Paranoid psychosisereeseersssesmmnnn... CNo [Yes
ZIPER  Halluginatorys«sseeseserssessersnninnnanunnaniinnne ONo OYes
R x| AE B I FRRAL
Height CM Weight Kg Blood pressure mmHg
KEHVL (=ER T i
Development Nourishment Neck
wh o AL BIERLD L |R
Vision FHR Corrected vision f5 R Eyes
Hra eIk kmas
Colour sense Skin Lymph nodes
H. =} ITEEIREN
Ears Nose Tonsils
L Jili Jii
Heart Lungs Abdomen




111)))- it 2R 4%
5k Extremities Nervous system
Spine

FAb e

Other abnormal findings

L B
JKOEB X 4% ECC
RS eaE
(BrF Ay 45 7% 2)

Chest X-ray exam
(attached chest X-ray
report)

A Ry A
GUEABIEV TN
45 LT 2 A )
Laboratory exam
(attached test report of
AIDS, Syphilis etc)

REILIEA T TV A Sy fis 3 2 SLA RN 605

None of the following diseases of disorders found during the present examination.

Vit Cholera 9 Venereal Disease
WHYE  Yellow fever Mi%hi#%  Lung tuberculosis
5 Plague Wik AIDS
JEE KL Leprosy Mg Psychosis
yo W A B T e
Suggestion Official Stamp
[ B

Signature of physician Date
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Ms. Jane Wang

International Student Program
School of Literature

Sias University

+86 371 62608969
iso_sias@163.com

From a single semester to multi-year program, students can
create their own program alternatively from the core courses
Sias University offers or even model their track around their
home institution’s needs. Regardless of your current Chinese
language level or study objectives in China, we will help you
maximize your experience here and prepare you for a global
profession.
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Letter from Sias University (SIAS)

Dear Students,
Greetings from Sias University (SIAS), Henan, China.

Thanks for your interest in studying with us at Sias
University. We are excited to connect with you through our
International Student Program. And we would like to invite
you to come and learn Chinese language and culture along
with many other available courses.

Founded in 1998, Sias University was approved by the State

{ Council and licensed by the Henan Provincial Education
81 Commission to carry out higher institutional education. It is an
accredited university in China.

Sias University offers both degree and non-degree programs for
overseas students. Degree program cover all bachelor degrees
offered in the University, while non-degree program provide
overseas students Chinese Language Training Program in various
forms.

The aim of Sias University is to develop diligent and
innovative professionals to meet the urgent demands of
trans-national corporations and enterprises. Combining
both Chinese educational philosophies with a Western
model of education, international students have access to
alternative ways of thinking and learning in China.

For further information please feel free to contact us
via iso_sias@163.com.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Jane Wang

Dean, School of Literature
Department for International Students
Sias University

Cell: 86-15039075021

Mail: wangjing_sias@aliyun.com
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About School of Literature (SL)

School of Literature is one of colleges of Sias University. SL is in charge of every aspect of
international students of Sias University, including admission, enrollment, registration, teaching
arrangements, activities, entry and exit visa affairs, etc. There are more than 200 overseas students
from 16 countries or areas in SL. The graduates have made important contributions to the
development of their home countries.

Nowadays more and more overseas students come to China and study in different programs. SL
provides good learning conditions for overseas students to engage in advanced studies. No matter
what your educational needs are, we can help you achieve your goals by offering different types of
academic programs tailored to meet the needs of today's students living and competing in a global
environment,

Chinese Language and Culture Courses offered by SL:

Fall Semester: Spring Semester:

1.Intensive Chinese: 6 credits L.Intensive Chinese: 6 credits
2.0ral Chinese: 4 credits 2.0ral Chinese: 4 credits
3.Chinese Martial Arts: 2 credits 3.Chinese Listening: 4 credits
4.Chinese Painting: 2 credits 4.Chinese Character: 2 credits
5.Chinese History: 3 credits 5.Chinese Philosophy: 3 credits
6.Chinese Culture: 3 credits 6.Chinese Geography: 3 credits
7.Chinese Listening: 4 credits 7.Chinese Folk Song: 2 credits
8.Chinese Character: 2 credits 8.Chinese Calligraphy: 2 credits

Language Instruction: Chinese/English
Class Size: Average class size is 15-20 Students

For more information, please email us via iso_sias@163.com
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Fees List of International Student Program
(For 2019-2020 Academic Year)

1 | Tuition Fee
| 1) Bachelor Degree Program - 19900 RMB (Scholarship available for exchange student)
2) Chinese Language Program 13600 RMB (Scholarship available for exchange student)
2 | Dormitory Fee (Not including winter and summer holidays)
1) Double room 6720 RMB
2) Four beds room 3360 RMB
3) Six beds room 2000 RMB
4) Deposit fee 200 (Refundable) i
Remarks:
1) Facilities - Inside of the Room Bed, wardrobe, air-condition, desk, bathroom
2) Facilities - Outside of the Room A water dispenser, washing machine, dryer
3) Bedding Soft |
4) School Cafeteria Cost About 20 each day
5) Internet Fee Free
3 | Meals Fee _
Average cost per month | About 1000-1500 RMB N
4 | Medical Insurance (Must Bought in China)
One semester 400 RMB
|| Two semester 800 RMB
5 | Medical Check and Fee ) B
For new students About 400 RMB -
6 | Resident Permit Fee _
Once per year About 400 RMB for a semester (X1 Visa Only) ]
7 Application Fee 300 RMB 7
" 8 | Registration Fee 300 RMB -
9 | Books Fee 600-800 RMB

Pick up Service

Request 1 Week before Arrival

11

Facilities Around the School

Supermarket, bank, restaurant, swimming pool, store,
gym, golf course

2

Weather

Four distinct seasons

13

Contact Information

Email: iso_sias@163.com

Tel: 86-371-62608969
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Important Dates of International Student Program
(for 2019-2020 Academic Year)

1 | Website: | en.sias.edu.cn

2 | Program dates:
2019 Summer Semester July 1st —July 21st
2019 Fall Semester September 3rd - January 15th
2020 Spring Semester February 25th — June 30th

3 | Application deadlines: '

|| 2019 Summer Semester April 20th, 2019

2019 Fall Semester May 20th, 2019
2020 Spring Semester November 30th, 2019

4 Application requirements:

Age above 16

With good health

Graduate from High School

5 [ Application documents lists:

1. Application form

. Copy of your passport information page

. Copy of the diploma of your highest level of education

. Copy of the transcripts of your highest level of education

. Copy of non-criminal report in English version

. Copy of foreigner physical examination form & blood examination

. Study Plan

. Copy of official Chinese/English language test result sheet

LN U bW N

. The recommendation letter from your referring university/organization

O0000o0ooooog

10. Copy of a paper with your detailed shipping address to receive admission and visa
documents. (Recipient’s name, phone number, company, Dept. / floor, street, city,
state/province, country, postal code)

6 | Mail address:

Dean Jane Wang
168 Renmin Road, Xinzheng, Zhengzhou city, Henan Province, China 451150
Cell Phone; 86-15039075021

7 | Contact information:

Before you mail your application packége, please send the electronic copies to us via:
iso_sias@163.com for confirmation.
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How to Apply International Student Program
Stepl: Prepare your application package.

1. Application form

2. Copy of your passport information page

3. Copy of the diploma of your highest level of education

4, Copy of the transcripts of your highest level of education

5. Copy of non-criminal report in English version

6. Copy of foreigner physical examination form & blood examination

7. Study Plan

8. Copy of official Chinese/English language test result sheet

9. The recommendation letter from your referring university/organization

10. Copy of a paper with your detailed shipping address to receive admission and visa
documents. (Recipient’s name, phone number, company, Dept. / floor, street, city,

OO0O0O0OoOo0OoOooOoaQo

state/province, country, postal code)
Step2: Send your application package by email: iso_sias@163.com

After evaluation of your application documents by China government, we will post JW202 form and
admission letter for you.

Step3: Apply for a Student Visa at Chinese Embassy.

As soon as students have received admission letter and the government JW202 from Sias University,
student could apply for the student visa to China in their home country from the nearest Chinese
Embassy. If your study period is MORE than 180 days, you will need to apply for X1 Student Visa. If
your study period is LESS than 180 days, you will need to apply for X2 Student Visa.

Step 4: Get to SIAS

Upon receipt of the student visa, we strongly suggest students to inform us your arrival information
1 week ahead, so we could arrange the transportation to pick up students from airport or railway
station when you arrive in Zhengzhou, Henan province, China.
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Guide & Tips to Sias University

Step 1: Visa Application

After receiving the admission documents from our university, you may apply for a Visa at the nearest
Chinese Embassy or Consulate in your country.

1. If your study period is MORE than 180 days, you will need to apply for an X1 Student Visa which
will require The Acceptance Letter, Visa Application for Study in China provided by Sias.

2. If your study period is LESS than 180 days, you will need to apply for an X2 Student Visa which will
require The Acceptance Letter, Visa Application for Study in China provided by Sias.

Further documents such as a Foreigner Physical Examination Form & Blood Examination may be
required. Please contact the Embassy or Consulate in your country for more details and the specific
requirements of your country.

Step 2: Packing Notice

When packing for your trip to China, please bring your national traditional clothing, as there will be
activities in which you may show your culture to Chinese teacher and students.

Step 3: Pick-up Service Reservation

Free airport (Zhengzhou International Airport, the code is CGO) or train station (Zhengzhou Railway
Station) pick-up service is provided for students arriving between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm from
Monday to Friday. Please provide 1. Flight or Train Number, 2. Arrival Date and Time, and 3.
Luggage Number to the Admissions Office, School of Literature no less than one week prior to your
arrival. Due to transportation logistics, requests approval is not guaranteed for outside of these
times.

Students arriving outside of these times may reserve a paid pick-up service for a cost of 150RMB
from the airport and 200RMB if traveling from the train station.

Step 4: Accommodation Reservation

The room should be reserved no less than one week prior to your arrival. Upon arrival at the
campus, a copy of your passport must be submitted to the front desk. It is at this time that you will
receive your room key and bedding.

Step 5: Registration

Registration will begin once you have paid your tuition and fees. Advisers from International Student
Affairs Office will assist you during your registration.

Step 6: Contact Information

If you are unable to find us at the airport or the railway station during your scheduled pick-up time,
please use the free telephone at the gate of exit to contact us.
Email: iso_sias@163.com  Tel: +86-371-62608969
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Taxi Note to Sias University

By Taxi $
$ ) Y $
4 Q Tipping is not a conventional item in Chinese social cultures. >
Please feel no pressure to do so or not after having been served. :
— From: Xinzheng International Airport Distance: About 28.8 KM S
o To: The Campus of Sias University g
It will take you about 30 Minutes and 100 RMB to get to SIAS. ;
}"' From: Zhengzhou Dong Railway Station Distance: About 50.6 KM
; To: The Campus of Sias University S
$ It will take you about 60 Minutes and 200 RMB to get to SIAS.
Tips: Legal taxis are standard managed, licensed and metered and Iookedg
g just as the one in the following picture. Please remember to ask for theié
4 receipt after having been served. 3
5 C 2
:
g g

\;;,

. 2
“Black Cab”: means unlicensed and unmetered, and you are not
recommended to take those ones.
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- Useful Expression ¢
> <
English: Hello Sir/Madam, please take me to Sias University. S
The address is No.168 Renmin Road East, Xinzheng city, Henan Province. %
\ If you have questions, please call my teacher Ms. Jane Wang. Her phone No.: 15039075021 ¢
3 i - 1o Rey Y2 iy ;
; Chinese: RIMLITE, #5UT, 73 %A H 78 I 472 55% . S
HhhkA2: FTRGEHHAR A R AR 168 5.
’ AR, ERRMLITER: F# 15039075021




